cpa

Environmental Protection Agency
ireacht.um Chaomhnd Comh: i

An Ghiri

Mr David Naughton
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14 August 2018 Reg No: W0140-05
Dear Mr Naughton
1 refer to your application for a licence review.

I am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is requlred in support of the
application under Regulatlon 9 of the Regulations:

1. Please submit an updated Section B: General section of the apphcatlon form to
reflect the recent transfer of the ex1st1ng licence to Starrus Eco Holdlngs Ltd.

2. Please clarify the level of electricity consumption on site. The response to a

‘ prev10us Regulatlon 10(2)(b)(ii) notice received on 15% June 2018 mdlcates a level
of consumption of 5,382,262MWhr for 2017 while the previous licence W0140-04
lists consumption as being only 4,053MWhr for 2015.-

3. Provide a precise breakdown, with a description of the individual wastes
types, of all wastes to be accepted on-site.

In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the
information provided in your reply.

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within eight weeks of the date
of this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application.

In the circumstances, you should make arrangements to have the required documents (1
signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in electronic
searchable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency. Your response to this request
should be directed to Grainne Oglesby, Administration Officer, Office Env;ronmental
Sustainability.

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the
proposed determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied
with. If you have any further queries please contact Breen Higgins at the number above.

Yours sincerely

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Breen Higgins at
the number above. ,
All written communications and replies should be directed to Grainne Oglesby, Office
of Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Es %

Wexford. % é
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Breen Higgins

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Breen Higgins at
the number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Grainne Oglesby, Office
of Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford.




